From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 3:18 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: RE_ Request to Comply - Senate Continuing Order No_ 12 - 1 January - 30 June
2024 - responses required 24 July - 3 July 2024 _SEC_OFFICIAL_.msg

Categories: Blue Category

Security Classification:
OFFICIAL

Hi .

Yes, this confirms what I’'m saying, except we received Treasury’s confirmation on receiving the Jan-Jun
2024 list (please see attached).

Please feel free to contact the IM team at Treasury. It is possible they failed to reach out to ASIC and many
other organisations.

Sincerely,

Information Services Officer — Operations

AUSTRALIAN PRUDENTIAL REGULATION AUTHORITY
1 Martin Place (Level 12), Sydney, NSW 2000
GPO Box 9836, Sydney, NSW 2001

70292103000 | W www.apra.gov.au

APRA acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands
and waters of Australia and pays respect to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander peoples past and present

rrom: ST

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 2:58 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

I’'ve had a look back at emails, IM, and R365.



My findings below in the table. Does this confirm what you're saying?

I've also included in the table my search of 3 other Agency websites to check if they have published their
lists for 2024. Again, a couple that have, and one that hasn’t.

Senate Order — stocktake

Reporting Period | Treasury — APRA list sent Treasury — confirm | Treasury —
request to to Treasury receipt of APRA’s | confirm approval
comply list of list and request

to publish to
APRA website
Jul to Dec 2024 6 Jan 2025 24 Jan 2025 28 Jan 2025 ?
Jan to Jul 2024 3 Jul 2024 22 Jul 2024 ? ?
e
Other Agencies Jan to Jun 2024 | July 2024 to Website page
Dec 2024
AUSTRAC Yes Yes Senate file list |
AUSTRAC
ASIC No No Senate Continuing
Order for the
Production of
Departmental File
Lists | ASIC
Prime Minister & Yes Yes Indexed file lists |
Cabinet PM&C

Are you ok if | send a message to the IM team at Treasury to check their email distribution list and sent
emails?

Many thanks,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 9:53 AM
To:
Subject: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

- =

| checked my Outlook messages and previous SHOP tickets lodged to Corporate Affairs, and could find no
sign that that Treasury asked us to publish the Jan-Jun 2024 and Jul-Dec 2024 file lists. The last time we
published a file list on the APRA website was March 2024 (see attached), and that was for the Jul-Dec
2023 file list. | suspect that Treasury has twice failed to confirm that the 2024 lists were good to publish.
This would explain why it slipped our notice.

Could you please have a look at your Outlook correspondence and confirm? If you can’t find any
confirmation from Treasury (as | suspect) | recommend we ask them why we haven’t got our lists
approved. In future | recommend putting monthly notices in our calendars, to remind us to get in touch with
Treasury if we still haven’t got approval for our lists.

Please let me know if you need any further details. Thank you.



Sincerely,

Information Services Officer — Operations

AUSTRALIAN PRUDENTIAL REGULATION AUTHORITY
1 Martin Place (Level 12), Sydney, NSW 2000
GPO Box 9836, Sydney, NSW 2001

70292103000 | W www.apra.gov.au

O APRA

APRA acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands
and waters of Australia and pays respect to Aberiginal and
Torres Strait Islander peoples past and present.






